Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:21 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: ‘KHAN, Faizan’; ‘laiba@ctc.org.pk’

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Official Explanation required from Mr Naseem Ur Rehman UCPO UC Mir

Ali 3 North Waziristan

Dear Waseem,

With reference to below email, UCPO Naseem Ur Rehman has non serious and casual attitude towards his job
responsibilities. Therefore, an explanation letter will be issued to him.

In case of any feedback regarding the same please let us know.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: RAFEEQ, Muhammad [mailto:rafeegm@who.int]

Sent: Monday, April 25,2022 9:59 AM

To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>; laiba@ctc.org.pk

Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Official Explanation required from Mr Naseem Ur Rehman UCPO UC Mir Ali 3 North Waziristan

Dear Shahid Sb,

Mr Naseem Ur Rehman is very lazy and has poor interest in Polio activities. He does not share daily location
and activities with me. He had not conducted tally sheet analysis in NiD-1 March. Also he does not submit
Zero Report to DPCR on regular weekly basis. Kindly serve him official explanation for his sensitisation.
Regards

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 9:54:03 AM

To: RAFEEQ, Muhammad <rafeegm@who.int>; laiba@ctc.org.pk <laiba@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Official Explanation required from Mr Naseem Ur Rehman UCPO UC Mir Ali 3 North Waziristan

1



Dear Dr. Rafeeq,
Thank you for your email.
Can you please share the detail of activities and dates when Mr. Naseem Ur Rehman remained absent.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: RAFEEQ, Muhammad [mailto:rafeegm@who.int]

Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2022 1:50 PM

To: laiba@ctc.org.pk

Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Official Explanation required from Mr Naseem Ur Rehman UCPO UC Mir Ali 3 North Waziristan

Dear madam Laiba,

Greetings from North Waziristan.

I would like to inform you that Mr Naseem Ur Rahman UCPO UC Mir Ali 3 is a chronic poor performer and he
has least interest in Polio program. He remains absent from important activities.Also he does not share his daily
activity and location.

Kindly serve official explanation to him.

Regards Dr M Rafeeq

Immunization officer

North Waziristan



